
Date: 

To: 

From: 

Re: 

November 14th, 2023 

All Interested Parties 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 

Alessio Bencomo, Procurement Specialist 
Village of Palmetto Bay 
9705 E. Hibiscus Street 
Palmetto Bay, Florida 33157 

Invitation to Bid No. 2024-11-002 
SW 148th Street Complete Streets 

This Addendum forms part of the Invitation to Bid (1TB) Package advertised on October 26th, 

2023, and with a bid opening date of November 16th, 2023, with any amendments and/or 
additions noted below. 

Question: Is there a budget for the captioned project? 

Response: Engineer 's Estimate (with 10% contingency) is four hundred seventy thousand 
seventy-one dollars with eighty cents ($470,071.80). 

Question: Does the bidder have to bid on (ALL) bid items or can we bid on the items we 
select? 

Response: Prospective Bidder must bid on all items (a complete bid). The Bidder may 
want to team up (be a sub-contractor) to another General Contractor if they do not want to 
pursue all items. 

Question: Are there any Union Labor requirements to this contract? 

Response: There are no Union Labor requirements. 

Question: Could you please share with us information about the mentioned projects? 

Response: Please be advised that the projects information are available on Sealed 
Solicitation I Vendor Registry. 

9705 East Hibiscus Street, Palmetto Bay, Florida 33157 
Tel: 305.259.1234 • Fax: 305.259.1290 



Question: Would the Village of Palmetto Bay accept shutting down the road with pertinent 
detours during work hours and open it back up in off hours? 

Response: We will need to review and approve any TTCP/MOT Plans presented. In 
theory, we could allow off-peak hour closure during working hours. The road will need to be 
open during non-working hours. 

Question: Is the Florida State Underground Utility and Excavation License and Miami-Dade 
Construction Trades Qualifying Board Paving Engineering License sufficient qualifications for 
this project? 

Response: Yes, these specified licenses would qualify for scope of work on this project. 

Question: How many days will the Bidder have to complete the project? 

Response: The Bidder will have one hundred eighty days ( 180). 

Thank you, 

Alessio Bencomo 
Procurement Specialist 

9705 East Hibiscus Street, Palmetto Bay, Florida 33157 
Tel: 305.259.1234 • Fax: 305.259.1290 



ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF 
ADDENDUM SOLICITATION 

Amendment/Modification No : 1 

Amendment of 1TB No: 2024-11-002 

Title: SW 148th Street Complete Streets 

Name of Contractor -----------------------------

Date Addendum Received --------------------------

Total Pages of Addendum including Acknowledgement 

Print Name -------------------------------

Signature ---- ----------------------------

All other terms and conditions stipulated in the original Village of Palmetto Bay Invitation to Bid shall remain in 
force. All addenda created will be incorporated into the final contract and must be acknowledged in all bids. 
This acknowledgement form must be included in the response and failure to sign and submit this form may result 
in rejection of your bid. 
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